

### TRUMANSBURG ROTARY MEETING MINUTES FOR 7/31/14



Dinner Schedule		Four Way Test	Speaker Schedule	
8/7/14 8/14/14 8/21/14 8/28/14	Bullock/Bullock Haine/Jimenez Kain/Kotun Maguire/Maguire	Is it the TRUTH? Is it FAIR to all concerned? Will it build GOOD WILL and BETTER FRIENDSHIPS? Will it be BENEFICIAL to all concerned?	8/7/14 8/14/14 8/21/14 8/28/14	Club Assembly Kotun Club Assembly C. Maguire
	1 2/1			

The meeting was called to order at 6:30. President Mark read the Foundation Minute and encouraged us to give to the Foundation as it does good work all around the world.



Mark then presented Bill with his Paul Harris +1 pin

We decided that when we finish up the Books for the World packing it will be on a Thursday. The date is to be determined.

The Triathlon is this Sunday and Mark, Zoren, Shelly and Julia will be manning the water station by the falls for the runners.

Movie night will be this coming Wednesday and we are sponsoring the movie "42" The Jackie Robinson Story. We will provide popcorn and Mike B. will provide the popcorn machine and Shelly and Julia make the popcorn. If you would like to help, please be at the Farmers Market around 7:30 pm.

We will discuss the BBQ coming up on August 23 next week.

Darlynne told us that a car hit the "Island" and moved the big rock but everyone is ok.

Darlynne also asked us about participating in the Sweet Ride Car Show and have a booth by her Ithaca store. We could sell any books, at 25¢ each, that can't be sent to Books for the World and the money will be used to help defray the cost of sending the Books for the World. She encouraged everyone to think about helping at this event.

Mark told us that we have a \$10,000+ CD coming due and he is going to look into it and find out the rate of interest and other particulars and report back next week so we can decide whether to leave or take out.

Shelly told us that Julia will do a presentation next week. She is here from Germany and came for the Youth Exchange USA trip. Julia will be staying with Shelly and Zoren for a few weeks.

Mark passed out the new membership directory for 2014-2015.

Mike B. told us that he met with Joel Podkaminer last week to discuss the Chris Bond Run. The date has been set for Sunday, October 19<sup>th</sup>. Mike is trying to find ways to bring down the costs. He is looking at timing and registration. One of the ways to cut costs is possibly have sponsors for the t-shirts that are sold at the run. Further discussion will be at future meetings. Please put on your thinking caps and see what we can do.

Meeting adjourned at 7:58.

#### Attendees 7/31/14 Meeting

Mark Baumann, Mike Brainard, Shelly Bullock, Ben Curtis, Peggy Haine, Michael Jimenez, Cindy Kain, Lindsey Mitchell, Patrick Mitchell, Bill Overbaugh, Darlynne Overbaugh, Kathleen Overbaugh, Tom Overbaugh, Frank Zgola

Guests: Julia from Germany



\$1 from Shelly for having Julia staying with Zoren and her for a few weeks.

# \$1 from Kathleen for finally moving into her newly remodeled home.

\$1 from Peggy for a wonderful time last week looking over the Tommy Plane restoration project.



Wednesday, August 6, 2014 Movie Night



Saturday, August 23, 2014 Chicken BBQ



#### Sunday, October 19, 2014 Chris Bond Run



Tuesday, November 4, 2014 Election Day BBQ

#### FOUR WAY TEST

1. Is it the truth?

- 2. Is it fair to all concerned?
- 3. Will it build goodwill and better friendships?
- 4. Will it be beneficial to all concerned?

## Our Exchange Students